Memo To: Oakbrook Terrace Park District Board of

Commissioners s '
From: Cathy Fallon, Executive Director § g
Subject: 2016/17 Budget Memo OAKBROOK TERRACF.

P AR K DI STHRHICT

Respectfully submitted to you is the 2016/17 Proposed Budget for the Oakbrook Terrace Park
District. Regrettably, the proposed budget shows a deficit. However, there is an alternate
version to the budget that will require significant cuts to services and facilities. The goal is to
realign the budget and follow the District’s mission statement which dedicates itself to
maintaining the financial balance necessary to establish, maintain and protect future needs for
community leisure.

Within the proposed budget, the staff has worked tirelessly to make the budget as transparent
as possible. There has been new administrative funds and new account lines added to the
budget to better detail revenue and expenses. The Nature Center and Parks receives tax dollars
as revenue but operate as separate cost centers. Similarly in the Recreation Fund, Recreation
and the Fitness Center share tax dollars but operate as separate cost centers.

A highlight within the Capital Fund will be the redevelopment of Heritage Park. Unfortunately
since the state has yet to pass a budget the OSLAD grant we were awarded is remaining on
hold. However, with the District’s continued devotion to the residents and community the
District will be incurring the entire cost of the renovations.

Future recommendations include projects and expenditures in keeping with the master plan
that are carefully thought out, financially responsible and include Board and resident input.
Future capital plans such as Heritage Park redevelopment will address much needed park
updates to attract new participants as well as stay current with parks, recreation and safety
standards.

The Budget Workshop is scheduled for 7:00 p.m. on April 5th, 2016 in the Heritage Center Board
Room.
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